Meraki Inc.

660 Alabama St, 4th floor, San Francisco, CA 94110

Date: 2010/11/1

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: UDX-60012010

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the commission’s public notice ,we request short-term
confidential treatment for the following information until 2011/01/30 in order to ensure
sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the

device:

External photos
Test Setup photos
User’s manual
Internal Photos

Yours Sincerely,

/e

4%
Ben Calderon / Vice President, Operations and Hardware
TEL: 415-632-5815

FAX: 415-632-5899

E-mail: ben.calderon@meraki.com




